

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good afternoon Jennifer,

I just wanted to provide an update on the signing of the PSBA. This was presented at the SBC on Tuesday 03/26/24 and approved.

The district is now in the process of executing all of the documents and we should have a package out by the end of next week at the latest.

I know that it requests that the documents be mailed, but we will also be scanning for us to save, so I will probably send you them electronically as well as the hard copy.

Please note on the last item required, the certified vote. We can provide a draft of the 03/26/24 meet minutes next week, but we will need to follow up with the certified copy after they are voted on. We current are scheduled for the next SBC to be on 04/30/24, we can have the minutes approved that night and then certified and sent to you after that.

Should you have any questions, please let us know.

Thanks,

Mike

A Michael Carroll III, MCPPO

Colliers Project Leaders

Boston, MA
mike.carroll@collierseng.com

Mobile: 781 844-0098

cplusa.com

From: Jennifer Flynn <Jennifer.Flynn@massschoolbuildings.org>

Sent: Thursday, March 7, 2024 3:26 PM

To: Szymaniak.Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Szymaniak@whrsd.k12.ma.us>

Cc: Anne Hudson <Anne.Hudson@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; August Knuth <August.Knuth@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Brian Kelley <Brian.Kelley@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; CKowalski@whitman-ma.gov; mcarter@whitman-ma.gov; beth.stafford@whrsd.org; Stanbrook.John <John.Stanbrook@whrsd.k12.ma.us>; Mike Carroll <mike.carroll@collierseng.com>; Troy Randall <randall@ai3architects.com>; Julie Rivera <rivera@ai3architects.com>; Mike Reith <mike.reith@collierseng.com>; Katie Cronin <Katie.Cronin@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Matt Donovan <Matt.Donovan@MassSchoolBuildings.org>; Christina Forde <Christina.Forde@MassSchoolBuildings.org>

Subject: MSBA/Whitman-Hanson Regional School District – Whitman Middle School Project, Scope and Budget Agreement

This Message originated outside your organization.

Good afternoon, Superintendent Szymaniak:

Below is a link provided by the Massachusetts School Building Authority (the "MSBA"), which includes the execution copy of the Project Scope and Budget Agreement (the "PSBA") and its associated exhibits for the Whitman Middle School Project in the Whitman-Hanson Regional School District (the "District").